INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: THORNTON BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: CHIEF WESOLOWSKI

SUBJECT: CarrraL PurRcHASE OF VEHICLE
DATE: 08/04/2025 |

CC: ADMINISTRATOR PAYNE

I am respectfully requesting approval to utilize capital funds for the purchase of a
2025 Dodge Durango for the Thornton Police Department. The total cost of the
putchase is $48,344.00, which is within the §67,000 capital budget curtently allocated
to the police department for this fiscal year. Bettenhausen Automotive reduced the
price of the vehicle from §$53,685.00 to $48,344.00 to gain our business. This is the
best price I could find for a new police SUV, which averages around $55,000.00.

Respectfully submitted,

Richard Wesolowski
Chief of Police
Thornton Police Department




Z3ettenhausen

AUTOMOTIVE

2025 Dodge Durango, Body Type:

VIN:1C4SDJCT5SC540793

Cash

Balance Due

$ Down

$0

x O S

Customer Signature

Date

i Date/Time:
- Buyet:

. Phone:

i Phone:

* Address:

X

Jul 23, 2025 03:09 PM

Village of Thornton
C: (708) 935-6817
H: (708) 877-4440
115 E Margaret

Thotnton, IL 60476

Salesperson: Guillermo Amado

MSRP $53,685.00
Discount $5,874.00
Selling Price $47,811.00
Bettenhausen One Pricd $47,811.00
Government Fees $165.00
Proc/Doc Fees $367.70

Total Balance Due $48,343.70

Managet Stgnaturd”’

Date

With approved credil.




